
From: Edwards, Jonathon
To: Cox, Steve
Subject: FW: Speeding fines.
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Jonathon Edwards  |  Compliance Officer |
Food, Safety, Licensing
Town Hall, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
jonathon.edwards@torbay.gov.uk
 
www.torbay.gov.uk
Facebook  |  Twitter  |  LinkedIn  |  Instagram
 
Please note: This electronic email is confidential and may also be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
and please delete the message from your system immediately. The
views expressed in this message are personal and are not necessarily
those of Torbay Council.
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

From: Simon Setters  
Sent: 29 September 2021 13:07
To: Edwards, Jonathon <Jonathon.Edwards@torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: Speeding fines.
 
I've woken up to the news that I've received 4 speeding fines. All around 35mph in 30mph zones.
Would you be able to get in touch with the chap I rent my car from

 




